
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 

Washington, DC 20590 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: pierce.norton@oneok.com 

Pierce H. Norton II 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

ONEOK, Inc.  

100 West Fifth Street 

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

CPF No. 3-2024-052-NOPV 

Dear Mr. Norton: 

Enclosed please find a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between 

the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) and Magellan Pipeline 

Company, LP, which was executed on January 13, 2025. Service of the Consent Order and Consent 

Agreement by electronic mail is deemed effective upon the date of transmission and 

acknowledgement of receipt, or as otherwise provided under 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.   

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

for Alan K. Mayberry 

Associate Administrator 

  for Pipeline Safety 

Enclosure: Consent Order and Consent Agreement 

cc:  Gregory Ochs, Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety, PHMSA 

 Teri Anderson, Sr. Manager, DOT Compliance Services, ONEOK 

 Nicole Bickford, DOT Compliance Assistant, ONEOK 

 Danny Scroggins, Counsel, ONEOK, danny.scroggins@oneok.com 

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT REQUESTED 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION 

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20590 

____________________________________ 

) 

In the Matter of    ) 

) 

Magellan Pipeline Company, LP,  ) CPF No. 3-2024-052-NOPV 

) 

Respondent.     ) 

____________________________________) 

CONSENT ORDER 

By letter dated July 3, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 

(PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed 

Civil Penalty, and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice) to Magellan Pipeline Company, LP, 

(Magellan or Respondent).1     

In response to the Notice, Respondent contested the proposed civil penalty and requested a 

hearing (Response).  Magellan also requested to meet informally with PHMSA to discuss the 

matters raised in its Response.  Respondent and PHMSA (the Parties) subsequently met on 

August 14, 2024.  As a result of those discussions, as explained in more detail below, the Parties 

have agreed to a Consent Agreement by which PHMSA makes a finding of violation for the Item 

alleged in the Notice.  Respondent will pay a reduced civil penalty in the amount of $50,200 and 

requires Respondent to complete specified compliance actions.  

Accordingly, the Consent Agreement is hereby approved and incorporated by reference into this 

Consent Order.  Magellan is hereby ordered to comply with the terms of the Consent Agreement 

pursuant to its terms.  Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60101, et seq., failure to comply with this Consent 

Order may result in the assessment of civil penalties as set forth in 49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 

C.F.R. § 190.223, or in referral to the Attorney General for appropriate relief in a district court of

the United States.

The terms and conditions of this Consent Order are effective upon service in accordance with 

49 C.F.R. § 190.5. 

______________________        

Date Issued 

______________________ 
for Alan K. Mayberry 

Associate Administrator 

  for Pipeline Safety 

1 On September 25, 2023, Magellan Midstream Partners and Magellan Pipeline Company, LP, was acquired by 

ONEOK, Inc.  
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION 

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20590 

In the Matter of 

Magellan Pipeline Company, LP, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CPF No. 3-2024-052-NOPV 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

From March 6 to March 8, 2023, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety 
Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of Title 49, 
United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site investigation of Magellan Pipeline Company, 
LP's (Magellan or Respondent) 1 #3-8" Paola to Kansas City pipeline segment in Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, related to the Wednesday, March 29, 2022, release of diesel product near Mile Post 
(MP) 187 in Johnson County Kansas, at 6920 Pflumm Road, Shawnee, Kansas. 

As a result of the investigation, the Director, Central Region, OPS (Director), issued to 
Respondent, by letter dated July 3, 2024, a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Penalty, 
and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice 
proposed finding that Magellan committed one violation of 49 C.F .R. Part 195 (Item I), 
proposed ordering Respondent to take certain measures to correct the alleged violation, and 
proposed a civil penalty of $297,900. 

Following an extension of time to file a response, ONEOK, Inc. (ONEOK) responded to the 
Notice on behalf of its subsidiary, Magellan, by letter dated August 22, 2024 (Response). 
Respondent contested the proposed civil penalty and requested a hearing. Magellan also 
requested to meet informally with PHMSA to discuss the matters raised in its Response. 

PHMSA and Respondent (the Parties) subsequently met to discuss the issues raised in the 
Response. As a result of those discussions and as explained in more detail below, the Parties 
have agreed to a Consent Agreement by which PHMSA makes a finding of violation for the Item 
alleged in the Notice, Respondent will pay a reduced civil penalty in the amount of$50,200, and 
Respondent will complete certain compliance actions. 

1 On September 25, 2023, Magellan Midstream Partners and Magellan Pipeline Company, LP, was acquired by 
ONEOK, Inc. 













For Magellan Pipeline Company, LP: 

,�Z, 

_CJ// /.3 / .2o2.S 
Date 

ForPHMSA: 

GREGORY ALAN OCHS 
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Digitally signed by GREGORY ALAN OCHS 

Date: 2025.01.13 11 :07:20 -06'00' 

Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety 
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